No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/ SRR
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 ) S, Ty \&
From: CF Shimla To: DFO Shimla(U )

Subject: Diversion of 3.6593 ha of Forest land for the construction of Shimla
Passenger Ropeway in favour of MC Shimla within the jurisdiction
of Shimla (Urban) Forest Division.

Mento:

Nodal Office (FCA) has directed online as under-

“Reply to point No.4 is not in order.CA area is required to be
proposed as per orders of Hon'ble NGT orders which is sufficient
Jor planting, 15900 trees, as 530 are (o felled in the present proposal
and as per orders of Hon'ble NGT the state govt. will plant at least
30 trees at a place where they are to fell a tree.”

In view of the above you are requested to please get the needful done

at the earliest.

ChiefConser&g//m/of Forests -,

Shimli Forest Circle, Shimla (/d_.



